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TO:  President Gardiner and Members of the Council 
 
FROM:  Deputy Town Manager 
 
DATE:  November 9, 2023 
 
RE:  Change Order No. 1 

2023 West 45th Street Paving  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
In April, the Council awarded the paving contract for West 45th Street to Milestone Contractors North, Inc. 
Work began on the project in July and was substantially completed in September. Due to the significant 
delays with obtaining approval from CSX to work within their right-of-way (ROW) along the corridor, staff 
directed Milestone to pave the majority of the project and remobilize to finish the small portion of the 
project located in the ROW. We were able to take advantage of a planned track outage for the NICTD project 
to complete our paving work in September. 
 
Methodology 
Milestone has asked for a change order to cover the remobilize of crews and additional traffic control needed 
to complete the paving in the railroad ROW. Additional work requested by the Town included 
reconstruction of a curb ramp at Margo Lane and a casting adjustment to a manhole. All three of these items 
are included in Change Order No. 1 to the contract. 
 

Remove and Replace ADA ramp at Margo Lane  $1,867.50 
Adjust casting      $1,495.00 
Separate mobilization for work in CSX ROW  $16,500.00 
Total       $19,862.50 

 
Recommendation 
By motion and voice vote, approve Change Order No. 1 to the contract for the 2023 West 45th Street Paving 
in the amount of $19,862.50. 
 


